S&T @ Corporation Limited

To,

The Manager -CRD

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Fort, Mumbai -400001

August 18, 2023

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Duplicate Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding
the loss of 1 (One) share certificate representing 1155 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. | Field Name Particulars

No.

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited

2 Ledger Folio B00012

3 Holder Name Basantilal D Jain

4 Discrepancy Lost By Holder

5 Certificate No. 1643

8 Distinctive No.s 611016 - 612170

9 Number of Shares 1155 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares
Rs.2/-

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For S&T Corporation Limited
DEEPIKA Dl signety

DEEPIKA BALU

BALU JAGDALE
Date: 2023.08.18

JAGDALE 18:03:44 +05'30'

Deepika Jagdale

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
A65539

Encl. A/a

195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, TEEN BATTI, MUMBAI - 400 006, INDIA.
Tel. : 91-22-2363 5386 / 87 / 88 * Email : stcldeveloper@gmail.com, info@ssavai.com ¢ Website : www.stcl.co.in / www.ssavai.com

CIN No. : L51900MH1984PLC033178



LETTER RECEIVED
VIA EMAIL
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From: SAMIN PATHAN <samin.pathan@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:50 AM

To: inward@linkintime.co.in

Subject: s&t corporation folio no-B00012

Attachments: ScanneddocumentsDisplay - 2023-08-16T104922.131.pdf
Dear Madam

inward in stop mark lost by holding.
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BASANTKUMAR DHARAMCHANDJI JAIN
. C/O. Award Suitings, F 63, BTM PUR Road, Nr. Ganesh Temple
Cell* 9352934315, Email ID: hiteshjain10127 1@gmail.com

Fr KYC

, Bhilwara ~ 311001

qo276

220603
% Date: e1}otl623
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To, o
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. AN

C - 101, 247 Park, (P P A n

LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, A 5
Mumbai — 400083 , A€

Unit: S & T Corporation Limited
Folio No. B00012
Sub: Provide Procedure for Duplicate Share Certificate

Respected Sir/Madam,

This is with regards to 1155 shares of S & T Corporation Limited under Folio-No--B8OE12 ~——" i
..'-...: e w It.i l‘.\ 1‘.‘:‘{ \irl’}e

! MUMI - "
We want to inform you that the said shares are untraceable maybe it has been hf‘o:?s'tt\l! 40u0L3

26 JuL 2003

hold in the name of Basantilal D Jain jointly with Taraben Jain.

misplaced. So, we request to you send procedure for Duplicate Share

Kindly consider our above request and do the needful at the earliest.

Thanking you,

~ g A o i ,’RI"
4§ N ornnaate Ll adi Aaryaniotza Picol

(Basantkumar Dharamchandji Jain) (Taraben Basantkumar Jain)

Encl:

1.) Self-attested copy of PAN & Aadhar Card

2.) ISR — 4 for Service Requests

3.) ISR — 1 for KYC Update

4.) ISR — 2 Signature verification by Bank

5.) Original cancelled Cheque

6.) SH - 13 for Nominee

7) Self-attested copy of PAN & Aadhar Card of Nominee
3.) Self-attested copy of PAN & Aadhar Card of Witness

Certificate.
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